
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 9:05 AM
To: Zimmerman, Shannon
Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Ontario Premier’s Office

Caitlin and I can connect with them.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 24, 2020, at 9:02 AM, Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca> wrote:
>
> Hi Dove.
>
> Ford’s office has some additional procurement questions they’re trying to understand and work through.
>
> Do you want me to connect her with you or send to Someone else in your office?
>
> Thanks
>
> Sent from my iPhone


